CABINET

Tuesday, 13th June, 2017

Present:-

Councillor (Vice-Chair in the Chair)

T Gilby
Bagley
Blank
A Diouf

Councillors

Huckle Brunt Ludlow Serjeant

Non Voting Dickinson Members

*Matters dealt with under the Delegation Scheme

9 <u>DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS</u> <u>RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA</u>

No declarations of interest were received.

10 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Catt, P Gilby and Innes.

11 <u>MINUTES</u>

RESOLVED –

That the minutes of the meeting of Cabinet held on 16 May,2017 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

12 FORWARD PLAN

The Forward Plan for the four month period 1 July – 31 October, 2017 was reported for information.

*RESOLVED -

That the Forward Plan be noted.

13 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED -

That under Regulation 21(1)(b) of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2000, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 – as it contained information relating to an individual.

14 CHESTER STREET / CATHERINE STREET GARAGE SITE

The Housing Manager submitted a report seeking approval to close the Chester Street Garage Site and to bring the site forward for residential development. The report noted that the Chester Street Garage Site was currently owned by the Housing General Fund and used as a "plot garage site" where 46 garage plots were available for rent at £45.90 a year allowing tenants to erect their own garage on the site. The Housing Manager advised that the garage site was currently in a very poor condition with a worn and potholed tarmac surface and that many of the garages were either derelict or empty. A survey of the site had shown that many of the garage swere being used for storage of a variety of items other than cars which was in breach of the tenancy agreement for the use of the garage plots. The poor quality of the garages and the access routes also meant the site was very unsightly and created an unattractive environment for the residents of the surrounding properties.

The report included details of the options that had been considered for the future of the site which included the development of the site into a pay and display car park, developing a council developed garage site and selling the site to a developer for residential development. The Housing Manager advised that after assessing the costs of each option it was recommended that the garage site should be cleared and sold to a developer for residential development. This option offered the best value option for the council due to the high cost of repairs needed and the low level of rental income that the site provided. This option also positively contributed to the achievement of the objectives and priorities of Chesterfield Borough Council, as set out in the Council Plan, as clearing the unsightly and dilapidated garages would improve the quality of life for

local residents and the residential development of the site would also contribute to increasing the supply of housing in Chesterfield.

*RESOLVED -

That the Chester Street garage site be closed and sold for residential development.

REASON FOR DECISION

To meet the council's priority 'to improve the quality of life for local people' and objective 5 'To increase the supply and quality of housing in Chesterfield Borough to meet current and future needs.